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  HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY fs 
PO BOX 15 CAPE TOWN 8000 >— 
TELEX 520869 
‘TELEPHONE (021) 403-2911 e S 

PARLIAMENT OF THE REPUBLIC 

OF SOUTH AFRICA 

2 March 1992 

Dr. Theuns Eloff 
CODESA 
P.O. Box 307 
ISANDO 
1600 

Dear Dr. Eloff, 

Dr. de Beer has asked me to send you the attached 
correspondence, which is self-explanatory, with the request 
to you to place this matter on the agenda for one of the 
upcoming DMC meetings. 

Many thanks, 

Sincerely, 

Aerusy Deqqebe 
JENNY DIGGERY 
Secretary to Dr. Z.J. de Beer 
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